Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner, General Services
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

' Sally Hamilton, CAO

Urban County Council Members

FROM: | L
Mbnica Con ad, Director
Parks and Recréﬁ?ion
RE: Jacobson Halloween Event
DATE: July 28, 2015

This is a request for Council approval to enter into an agreement between the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Govemnment and Fright Nights Production Company, LLC for a Halloween event at Jacobson Park Beginning
September 6, 2015 and continuing through November 30, 2015 which can be renewed for three additional one yeat
periods.

There is no cost to the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government for this request.

Please contact me if there are any questions.

CC: Geoff Reed
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